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MEMORANDUM 

To: Participants in PUC Case No. 23-2220-RULE, Proceeding to design the potential Clean 
Heat Standard and Case No. 23-2221-INV, Investigation into the Clean Heat Standard 
Default Delivery Agent Costs and Quantities 

From: Holly R. Anderson, Clerk of the Commission 

Re: Notice of Technical Advisory Group Meeting on February 16, 2024 

Date: February 13, 2024 

The next meeting of the Clean Heat Standard’s Technical Advisory Group will convene on 
Friday, February 16, 2024, from 10-1 PM.  This event will be held remotely via Go To Meeting 
videoconference.  The meeting is open to the public.   

Participants and members of the public may access the meeting online at 
https://meet.goto.com/263652093, or call in by telephone using the following information: phone 
number: +1 (646) 749-3129; access code 263-652-093.  Participants may wish to download the 
GoToMeeting software application in advance of the hearing at 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/601117637.  Guidance on how to join the meeting and 
system requirements may be found at https://www.gotomeeting.com//online-meeting-support. 
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